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From: McNabb, Regina K.
To: Edison (NIH/OD)
Cc: FitzSimons, Colin M.
Subject: University of Oklahoma Waiver Request 7-27-2010
Date: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 4:39:28 PM
Attachments: University of Oklahoma Waiver Request - 7-27-2010.pdf

Please find attached a US Manufacturing Waiver Request dated 7-27-2010 for EIRs:
 
1524003-01-0018
1524003-02-0010
1524003-01-0013
1524003-01-0014
 
Please let me know what additional information is needed.

Thank you,
 

Regina
Regina K. McNabb, CRA
Technology Transfer Administrator
Office of Technology Development
University of Oklahoma
Three Partners Place, Suite 120
201 David L. Boren Boulevard
Norman, OK 73019
Tel: 405/325-3810
Fax: 405/325-7162
E-mail: rmcnabb@ou.edu
Web: www.otd.ou.edu
 
This e-mail (including any attachments) is protected under the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-
2521. It is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply to the sender that
you have received the message in error, and then delete it. Thank you.
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